From: —

Sent: 04 January 2019 09:57
To:
Subject: RE: Lee on Solent ATZ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Egress Switch: Unprotected

o

From our records Lee on Solent was first licenced on 23 March 2015. | have attached a copy of their most recent re-
issue.
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Kind regards

echnical Suppo icer (Aerodromes)
Airspace, ATM & Aerodromes
Civil Aviation Authority

Civil Aviation

Tel:“ Authority
Follow us on Twitter: @QUK_CAA

b% Please consider the environment. Think before printing this email

From:
Sent: 03 January 2019 13:34
To:
Subject: Lee on Solent ATZ

Good afternoon-

| have been tasked with the Post Implementation Review of the introduction of an Aerodrome Traffic Zone (ATZ)
around Lee on Solent. The Director’s Decision Letter dated 19th December 2012 stated that the ATZ could not be
introduced until the aerodrome became licensed.

To save me having to trawl through NOTAMs and AICs (and the original Case Officer has since left the CAA), do you
have an easy way of identifying when less on Solent became licensed?



Kind regards,

Airspace Regulator (Coordination)
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group
Civil Aviation Authority





